%1 A: cindy cindy.chen@dptel.com
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HH#i: 2018%F9H18H T48:07

YA Z=E jianping.li@dptel.com

EII
& B[ iPhone

1£ 2018 9H18H, T46:53, =W F <jianping.li@dptel.com> Hi&:

Hi [FE,
FAI A& L5 CTDIZENE I 1250pcs OM242 G 351, 2N RN FTE B AR, WHEFIHERERRRE, DG X250pcesr=
BB, BTEHCAE AW, i !

From: jplee

Date: 09/17/2018 16:20

To: Cindy

Cc: davy, wangcm, yapin.zhang, yan.xiong

Subject: Re: need 250pcs replacement on OM24 to CTDI

Hi B;F\IE\ ’

HANZLACTDILEZ FIRI250pcs OM24:2 3219, N RIAMENZHERARE, MRERBERERFRRIE, UKHIX250pcsi
HIERO, EIEHCE IR, 595

Best Regards
Jianping
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Best Regards
Jianping
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%1 A: "Shao, Nan A. (Nokia - CN/Shanghai)" <nan.a.shao@nokia.com>

F7i: need 250pcs replacement on OM24 to CTDI

HEA: 2018F4512H GMT+8_E49:42:57

515 A jplee <jianping.li@dptel.com>

#iX: "Houghton, Michael (Nokia - US/Naperville)" <michael.houghton@nokia.com>

Hello Jianping,
Nokia is very concern about Dapu OM24 quality issue we discovered, although there is a high
NFF, the exposure to field failure and customer complain is severe

As an immediate action, we need Dapu to send 250pcs 1AB397790002 to CTDI, free of charge,

to support repair/replacement
This qty will be used as a replacement when CTDI determine ocxo failure; if fail and return rate
becomes higher, we may need more qty from Dapu;

Please let me know when the delivery can be made

Ship To and Contact information below:

Communications Test Design Inc.
1373 Enterprise Drive

West Chester, Pennsylvania 19380
USA

Chris Cavuto
Quuality Director
+1 610.793.8172

Regards,

Ada Shao

Categary Manager

Product Procurement Operation

Email: nan.a.shao@nokia.com

Fix +86 21 38437140

Mobile +86 18621885856

Add #388 Ningqgiao Road, Shanghai, China
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